
 

 

Manasquan Borough Council Meeting 
In- Person at Borough Hall and Virtual Zoom Meeting 

December 20, 2021 7pm 
 

In order to accommodate both in person and virtual meeting requests the Mayor and 
Council have established a Hybrid Meeting which will include in-person and virtual 
participation.   

IN-PERSON MEETING 
 

The in-person meeting will be held at Borough Hall at the above stated date and time.  
Masks are optional.   

During the meeting, as each Audience Participation Session is reached, the Mayor will 
announce the opening of the Audience Participation Session.  You will stand in front of 
the public mic and clearly state your name, and full address followed by your question or 
comment.  The Mayor will direct the response to the speaker as applicable.  Once this 
speaker’s participation is completed, the Mayor will ask if there is another person 
interested in commenting.  This will continue until no other members of the audience 
request to be heard and this Session will be formally closed.   

 
Zoom Meeting 

 

https://zoom.us/j/8830046931 or 1-646-876-9923 

 

ID# 883 004 6931 
 

Participant Instructions 
Meeting will be recorded 

Instructions:  

Join meeting via Zoom video:   

 Click on link above or copy and paste into your browser. 

 When prompted, enter the ID number provided above.   

 You will automatically be put in the waiting room.  At 7 pm or shortly thereafter 
you will be admitted to the meeting.  You will automatically be put on mute. You 
will now be able to hear the meeting.   

 
Join meeting via Zoom dial in (phone): 

 Dial the number provided above. 

 When prompted, enter the ID number provided above.   

 You will automatically be put in the waiting room.  At 7 pm or shortly thereafter 
you will be admitted to the meeting.  You will automatically be put on mute. You 
will now be able to hear the meeting.   

 
Mayor’s Instructions 

During the meeting, as each Audience Participation Session is reached, the Mayor will 
announce the opening of the Audience Participation Session.   

If you would like to ask a question or make a comment please press *9 to raise your hand 
in the system if you are on the phone.    When the last 4 numbers of your phone number 
is announced you will be unmuted to speak.   

If you are participating via video scroll towards the bottom of the page to participants.  
This is where you can raise your hand through the system.   
 
You must clearly state your name, and full address followed by your question or 
comment.  The Mayor will direct the response to the speaker as applicable.  Once this 
speaker’s participation is completed, the Mayor will ask if there is another person 
interested in commenting.  This will continue until no other members of the audience 
request to be heard and this Session will be formally closed.   

 

 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://zoom.us/j/8830046931&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1597862898820000&usg=AOvVaw0KFEj9Xe9YOCto2z4GRVFX


 

 

 

 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN AGENDA  

December 20, 2021 7:00 PM 

This Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan is called pursuant 

to the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Law.  Adequate notice has been provided by 

transmitting the Resolution of Annual Meetings to the Asbury Park Press and the Coast Star, by 

posting it in the Borough Hall on a bulletin board reserved for such announcements, and by posting 

it on the official website of the borough.  This agenda is complete to the extent known and formal 

action will be taken. 

Moment of Silent Prayer 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Roll Call 

 

Audience Participation - Limited to Agenda Items Only (time limit of 5 minutes) 

 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Regular Meeting Minutes - December 6, 2021 

 

Workshop Discussion: 

1. Office of Emergency Management - Update 

2. Engineering Report - Update 

 

Consent Agenda: These items will be enacted by one motion. If detailed deliberation is desired 

on any item, Council may remove that item from the consent agenda and consider it separately. 

1. 298-2021 Return Beach Security - Autism MVP Walk 

2. 299-2021 Approving  Amusement Games - Reef & Barrel 

3. 300-2021 Refund Tax Overpayment - 114 Union Avenue 

4. 301-2021 Approving Amusement Games - Leggetts 

5. 302-2021 Appointing Seasonal Water Plant Operator - Koches 

6. 303- 2021 Appointing Winter Recreation Coordinators - Various 

7. 304-2021 Authorizing Police Participation in Law Enforcement Support Office 1033 

Program 

8. 305-2021 Authorizing Mayor to Sign Interlocal - Shared Purchasing & Leaf 

Recycling 

9. 306-2021 Authorizing Advertisement for PT Human Resources Director - Possibility 

of FT 

10. 307-2021 Bond Anticipation Note 

11. 308-2021 Authorizing Scope of Work Curtis Park Engineering Design & 

Construction Administration- Colliers Engineering 

12. 309-2021 Payment of Bills 

 

Committee Reports – Year End 

 

Audience Participation On Any Subject (comments limited to 5 minutes) 

 

Closed Session 

1. DPW - Personnel/Contractual - Interview 

2. Litigation - Land Use 

3. Personnel - Contractual 

 

Adjournment 

















BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

298-2021 

 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey that: 

 

WHEREAS, a refund of monies are due to the following: 

                                                                             

         NAME:     AUTISM MVP FOUNDATION 

            PO BOX 365 

                           LITTLE SILVER, NJ 07739 

 

                                                        AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE:    $400.00 

 

       REASON FOR REFUND:   BEACH SECURITY      

                                                    AUTISM MVP WALK- NOVEMBER 7, 2021 

                                                        

 

                             

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chief Financial Officer is 

hereby authorized and directed to draw a warrant in the said amount to the above listed 

refunds with said warrant to be charged against the General Ledger. 

 

  I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, 

State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by 

the Borough Council at the December 20, 2021 meeting. 

 

      

                   ________________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 

 

 
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

299-2021 

 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, 

Monmouth County, New Jersey, that the application of Coastal Restaurant Group, 

LLC, d/b/a Reef & Barrel, for an Amusement Game License to operate an Amusement 

Game at 153 Sea Girt Avenue, Manasquan, New Jersey for the year 2022 is hereby 

approved and accepted. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Borough Clerk is instructed and 

authorized to issue a license, that is,  

 

NAME OF APPLICANT     ADDRESS OF PREMISE          TYPE OF GAME 

                                                TO BE LICENSED                     AND LICENSE 
 

Reef & Barrel                         153 Sea Girt Avenue       Golden Tee 

    Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, New Jersey do 

hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Borough Council 

at the December 20, 2021 meeting. 

 

      ________________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RM, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 

 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

300-2021 

 

   

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Manasquan that, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey that: 

 

WHEREAS, a refund of monies is due to the following: 

 

NAME: LAWTON, WILLIAM & KRISTEN 

                        114 UNION AVENUE 

  MANASQUAN. NJ 08736 

 

AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $2979.69 

 

REASON FOR REFUND:  TAX OVERPAYMENT 

   114 UNION AVENUE 

      MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 

 

           WHEREAS, the Tax Collector has certified that the homeowner is entitled to the 

refund. 

 

            NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Borough Chief Financial 

Officer is hereby authorized and directed to draw a warrant in the said amount to the above 

listed property with said warrant to be charged against the General Ledger. 

 

 

                                        CERTIFICATION 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on December 20, 2021 

meeting. 

 

                                                                       

      ___________________________ 

                                                                             BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

                          Municipal Clerk 

  

 

 

 

                                                                            

 

 

  

 

 

  

  

 

 

 
 

 

           
        

       

 

 

 

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



   

 

 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

301-2020 

 
 

           BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, 

County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, that the application of Inshore Atlantic, Inc. 

t/a Leggetts Sand Bar, for an Amusement Game License to operate one amusement game 

at 211-213-215 & 217 First Avenue, Manasquan, New Jersey for the year 2021 is hereby 

approved and accepted. 

 

            BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Borough Clerk is instructed and 

authorized to issue a license, that is, 

 

NAME OF APPLICANT     ADDRESS OF PREMISE           TYPE OF GAME 

                                                TO BE LICENSED                      AND LICENSE 

 

Inshore Atlantic, Inc.     215-217 First Avenue                    Video Bowling Game 

      Manasquan, New Jersey 08736 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, 

New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the 

Borough Council at the December 20, 2021 meeting. 

 

 

                                                      ______________________________________ 

          BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

          Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 

 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

302-2021 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan is desirous of appointing a Seasonal 

Water Plant Operator in the Department of Public Works; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Borough Council of the 

Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey, on this 20th day of December, 

2021 appoint the following Department of Public Works Water Department employee 

to Seasonal Water Plant Operator effective January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022: 

 

 

 Robert Koches  Manasquan, NJ   $1000.00 per month 

 

 

     CERTIFICATION 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on December 20, 

2021. 

 

                                                                            ____________________________ 

                                                                            BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

                                                                            Municipal Clerk 

 

 

  

 

 
 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 

 

  BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION      

303-2021 

 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan is desirous of appointing a 

Manasquan Recreation Coordinators for the 2022 Season; and 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Borough Council of the 

Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey, on this 20th, day of 

December, 2021 appoint the following Recreation Employees to work during the 

2022:  

 

Warrior Rec Wrestling Program Coordinator  

 

  Justin Barowski, Point Pleasant - $3500.00 Stipend 

 

Pickleball Program Coordinator  

  

   Lawrence Dight, Manasquan – Stipend $1600.00 - 4 Quarterly payments of $400.00  

 

Pickleball Program Assistant Coordinator 

 

   Jean Perrotta, Seaside Heights – Stipend $800.00 - 4 Quarterly payments of $200.00 

   

  

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on December 20, 

2021.                                                                       

 

      ____________________________ 

                             BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

                                                                              Municipal Clerk                                                      

  

 

 

                                                                            

 

 

  

 

 

  

  
 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

304-2021 

 

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE BOROUGH OF 

MANASQUAN, THROUGH THE MANASQUAN POLICE 

DEPARTMENT, TO PARTICIPATE IN THE DEFENSE 

LOGISTICS AGENCY, LAW ENFORCEMENT 

SUPPORT OFFICE (LESO), 1033 PROGRAM TO 

ENABLE THE MANASQUAN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

TO REQUEST AND ACQUIRE EXCESS DEPARTMENT 

OF DEFENSE EQUIPMENT 

 

WHEREAS, the United States Congress authorized the Defense Logistics 

Agency (DLA) Law Enforcement Support Office (LESO) 1033 Program to make use 

of excess Department of Defense personal property by making that personal property 

available to municipal, county, and state law enforcement agencies (“LEAs”) and 

WHEREAS, DLA rules mandate that all equipment acquired through the 1033 

Program remain under the control of the requesting law enforcement agency; and 

WHEREAS, Participation in the 1033 Program allows municipal and county 

law enforcement agencies to obtain property that they might not otherwise be able to 

afford in order to enhance community preparedness, response, and resiliency; and 

WHEREAS, although property is provided through the 1033 Program at no cost 

to municipal and county law enforcement agencies, these entities are responsible for the 

costs associated with delivery, maintenance, fueling, and upkeep of the property, and 

for specialized training on the operation of any acquired property; and 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A 40A:5-30.2 requires that the governing body of the 

municipality or county approve, by majority of the full membership, both enrollment in, 

and the acquisition of any property through, the 1033 Program; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough of Manasquan that 

the Manasquan Police Department is hereby authorized to enroll in the 1033 Program 

for a period of one year from January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Borough of Manasquan that the 

Manasquan Police Department is hereby authorized to acquire items of non-controlled 

property designated “DEMIL A” which may include office supplies, office furniture, 

computers, electronic equipment, generators, field packs, non-military vehicles, 

clothing, traffic and transit signal systems, exercise equipment, storage devices and 

containers, tools, medical and first aid equipment and supplies, personal protection 

equipment and supplies, lighting supplies, beds and sleeping mats, wet and cold weather 

equipment and supplies, respirators, binoculars, and any other supplies or equipment of 

a non-military nature identified by the Manasquan Police Department, if it shall become 

available in the period of time for which this resolution authorizes, based on the needs 

of the Borough of Manasquan and the Manasquan Police Department, without 

restriction; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Borough of Manasquan that the 

Manasquan Police Department is hereby authorized to acquire the following “DEMIL 

B through Q” property, if it shall become available in the period of time for which this 

resolution authorizes; and 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the property available through the 

Program, “DEMIL A through Q” is attached hereto; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Manasquan Police Department shall 

develop and implement a full training plan and policy for the maintenance and use of 

the acquired property; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Manasquan Police Department shall 

provide a quarterly accounting of all property obtained through the 1033 Program which 

shall be available to the public upon request; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect 

immediately on the date listed herein and shall be valid to authorize requests to acquire 

(1) “DEMIL A” property that may be made available through the 1033 Program during 

the period of time for which this resolution authorizes and (2) “DEMIL B through Q” 

property both of which that may be made available through the 1033 Program; with 

Program participation and all property request authorization terminating on December 

31, 2022. 

CERTIFICATION 

 

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly 

adopted by the Borough Council at the December 20, 2021 meeting. 

 

____________________________ 

BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OL.IVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

305-2021 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Hon. Edward G. Donovan, Mayor of the Borough 

of Manasquan, be and is hereby authorized to sign the Shared Services Agreements 

between the Borough of Manasquan and the Township of Wall for the following; 

 Agreement for Leaf Recycling and Disposal Services 

 Agreement for Shared Purchasing 

 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly 

adopted by the Borough Council at the December 20, 2021 meeting. 

 

____________________________ 

BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

306-2021 

  

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, COUNTY OF 

MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING    

ADVERTISEMENT FOR A PART TIME HUMAN 

RESOURCE DIRECTOR WITH THE POSSIBILITY OF 

BECOMING FULL-TIME. 

 

 

             WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan (“Manasquan”) is desirous of hiring 

a part-time Human Resources Director with the possibility of becoming full-time; and 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED on the 20th day of December, by 

the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, hereby authorize the Clerk to 

advertise for a part-time Human Resource Director with the possibility of becoming 

full-time. 

  

CERTIFICATION 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their December 20, 2021 meeting. 

 

 

                                                                                ____________________________ 

                                                                                BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

                                                                                Municipal Clerk 

 

  

 

 

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



RESOLUTION 307-2021



 

 

 
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

 RESOLUTION 

 308-2021 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, 

County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, that the Borough of Manasquan retains the 

Professional Engineering services of Colliers Engineering & Design, 331 Newman 

Springs Roads Suite 203, Red Bank, New Jersey 07701, for providing professional 

services for the Engineering Design & Construction Administration Services for Curtis 

Park Improvements. The fees are as follows: 

 

 Phase 1.0    Topographic Survey Services  $4,300.00 

 Phase 2.0  Final Engineering Design Services $39,000.00 

 Phase 3.0  Biding Service    $4,200.00 

    Reimbursable Expenses  $1,500.00 

         TOTAL LUMP SUM FEE    $49,000.00     

for a total  amount not to exceed $49,000.00 for the service outlined in a proposal dated 

December 10, 2021. 

 

 AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough 

of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, that the borough authorizes 

Phase 1.0 with the provision that each subsequent phase shall require additional 

authorization subject to the recommendation of the Governing Body. 

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at the December 20, 2021 meeting. 

 

_________________________________ 

      Barbara Ilaria RMC, CMC  

      Municipal Clerk 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I am the chief municipal financial officer charged with the responsibility of 

maintaining financial records of the Borough of Manasquan, State of New Jersey, and 

on this 20th day of December, 2021 I hereby certify to the Borough Council of the 

Borough of Manasquan as follows: 

 

Adequate funds are available in an amount sufficient to defray the 

expenditure of money by the Borough under the following proposed 

contract, which is pending approval by the governing body: 

 

* Collier Engineering & Design – Engineering Design & Construction        

Administration Services for Curtis Park Improvements. 

 
            Account: _____________________________ 

 

                                                                                       ______________________________ 

                                                                                       Amy Spera 

       Chief Financial Officer                                                                           

                                                                                  

                    

 

 

 

 

                                 

                      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

309-2021 

 

         BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF 

MANASQUAN, IN THE County of Monmouth, New Jersey (not less than three (3) 

members thereof affirmatively concurring) as follows: 

 

1. All bills or claims as reviewed and approved by the Administration & Finance 

Committee and as set forth in this Resolution are hereby approved for payment. 

         

2. The Mayor, Municipal Clerk and Chief Financial Officer are hereby authorized 

       and directed to sign checks in payment of bills and claims which are hereby 

      approved. 

 

The computer print-out of the list of checks will be on file in the Clerk’s Office. 

 

 

Current Fund $114,394.83 

Capital Fund $201,001.19 

Water/Sewer Fund $21,029.63 

Beach Utility Fund $6,330.23 

Beach Captial $4,510.09 

Recreation Building Trust $1,948.57 

Recreation Trust $5,472.51 

Open Space $10,110.09 

Affordable Housing $60.00 

Developers Escrow $7,636.25 

  

 

 
                  

                                           CERTIFICATION 

 

            I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, New Jersey do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted 

by the Council at their regular meeting on December 20, 2021. 

                           

 

                                                                         ____________________________ 

                                                                         BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  

                  Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                             
  

 

 

 

 
 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 


	Top
	1.	Regular Meeting Minutes - December 6, 2021
	1.	Office of Emergency Management - Update
	2.	Engineering Report - Update
	3183_001

	1.	298-2021 Return Beach Security - Autism MVP Walk
	298-2021 Return Beach Security- Autism MVP Walk

	2.	299-2021 Approving Amusement Games - Reef & Barrel
	299-2021 Amusement games-Reef &amp; Barrell

	3.	300-2021 Refund Tax Overpayment - 114 Union Avenue
	300-2021 Refund Tax Overpayment -114 UNION

	4.	301-2021 Approving Amusement Games  - Leggetts
	301-2021 Approving Amusement Games - Leggetts

	5.	302-2021 Appointing Seasonal Water Plant Operator - Koches
	302-2021  Appt Seasonal Water Plant Operator  - Koches

	6.	303- 2021 Appointing Winter Recreation Coordinators - Various
	303-2021 Appt. Appt. Recreation Winter Coordinators

	7.	304-2021 Authorizing Police Participation in Law Enforcement Support Office 1033 Program
	304-2021 Auth. Police to Participate 1033 LESO Program

	8.	305-2021 Authorizing Mayor to Sign Interlocal - Shared Purchasing & Leaf Recycling
	305-2021 Auth Mayor to sign Shared Services - Wall Township

	9.	306-2021 Authorizing Advertisement for PT Human Resources Director - Possibility of FT
	306-2021 Auth. to advertise for PT Human  Resource Manager

	10.	307-2021 Bond Anticipation Note
	307-2021 Bond Anticipation Note BAN

	11.	308-2021 Authorizing Scope of Work Curtis Park Engineering Design & Construction Administration- Colliers Engineering
	308-2021 Auth. Scope of Work Curtis Park Improvements

	12.	309-2021 Payment of Bills
	309-2021 Payment of Bills

	1.	DPW - Personnel/Contractual - Interview
	2.	Litigation - Land Use
	3.	Personnel - Contractual
	Bottom

